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RECEIVED
JUN 19 2019

From: Norman Chance <norman.chance @skyairparts.com> CLERKS OFF;CE
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Christopher Cole <Christopher.Cole@matsugov.us>

Subject: AAB Seat , Mr Yundt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links. ]
Christopher,

In accordance with 4.05.030 (B2 & B6), the AAB would request that Mr. Robert Yundt be removed from
his seat
On the MSB Aviation Advisory Board.

Mr. Yundt has never attended a AAB meeting, and has failed to return emails and phone calls

to Mr. Christopher Cole.
APB Mermker | Louwd PeN. (gmm

Norman Chance 12 )3l )BOBO
Chairman, AAB

Fax 866-318-4529
Office 907-277-0006
norman.chance@skyairparts.com




MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH - CLERK'S OFFICE
350 E. Dahlia Avenue Palmer, AK 99645 JUN
Phone: 861-8683 Fax: 861-7845

BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM

INSTRUCTIONS
Complete and sign the application. Do not leave any blank fields. Type or print legibly in ink. Specify exactly what board and
position you are seeking. Completed applications may be emailed to debra.wetherhorn@matsugov.us or delivered or mailed to the
Borough Clerk's Office, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, or faxed to 861-7845. If you have questions, please call 861-8683.

Board and position for which I am applying: Aviation Advisory Board
(For example, Board of Equalization, Member 3 )

Applicant Name: Roger Charles Anderson

Residence Address: 14265 E Denali St. Talkeetna, AK 99676

Mailing Address: PO Box 447 Talkeetna, AK 99676

Home/Cell phone: 907-390-0158 _ Work phone: 907-733-6901  Email: roger@airservicealaska.org

Name and Address of Employer: _ Air Service Alaska, Inc. PO Box 447 Talkeetna, AK 99676

Can you regularly attend meetings? Yes [X] No L] (Pursuant to (MSB 4.05. 030, “4 vacancy accurs on the board when the member is
absent from three (3) consecutive regular board meetings without the board excusing the absence for good cause.”

Do you or any family member have a personal or financial interest with the Borough? Yes [ ] No[X]

If yes, list positions and or interest:
(For example: employee, emergency responder, RSA or FSA area supervisor, board member, contractor etc.)

How long have you lived in the Borough? _ Sjx Years

Briefly explain, why you are you interested in serving on the board in which you are applying? _The Borough needs

relative, informed and educated information to make decisions concerning aviation in this area.

List professional or personal experiences that qualify you for membership on the board? You may attach a brief resume

to highlight your qualifications: _Certificated A/P - /A Mechanic. Mechanical Engineer, Tool/Die Maker

Owner Air Service Alaska, Inc. Talkeetna Airport.

List three professional or personal references: Name: Don Lee Phone: 907-355-1067
Name: _Don Hammond Phone: _907-707-9141
Name: _ Vijckie Swain Phone: _ 907.269-0745

: . /7
Applicant Signature: Z %‘%———— Date: _ ©C /13 /20/ 9

/. PLEASE CONTINUE TO THE OTHER SIDE TO COMPLETE PAGE 2

Office Use Only: Precinct: 10‘0% Assembly District: —7 Service Area: Np!
Position on Board: % ﬁm&r\ ‘ Term Ends: ,a) 31 )
Residence Checked: % Map Checked: [BTes Code Checked: 1% [ 2" []

T e vedd
Revised 11-4-16 —




Applicant Name: Roger Charles Anderson

1. Do you have any civil judgment against you within the last 10 years, whether monetary, non-monetary,
declarative, injunctive, or any other form or manner? X _NO YES

If yes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of
judgment, and (4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed.

2. Do you have any judgments against you in a criminal case within the last 10 years, whether upon finding of
guilt, plea of no contest, suspended, or any form of judgment other than dismissal or not guilty?
X NO YES

If yes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of
judgment, and (4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed.

Revised 11-4-16 Page 2 of 2



RECEIVED
JUN 06 2019

]
From: Chris Watchus <cwatchus@ci.wasilla.ak.us> (’LERKS OFF’CE
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 12:47 PM
To: Stephanie Vitt <Stephanie.Vitt@matsugov.us>
Subject: RE: REMINDER - June 5TH EMS Board Meeting Reminder - minutes and agenda attached

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links. ]
Stephanie found out | will be going back to the patrol division by end of July so I will be resigning my
position on the board effective today | want to thank you for everything you have done your great

person. Lt Chris Watchus
emes Deptich Comor Rep

a3l |20=>0



Debra Wetherhorn

From: Casey Laughlin

Sent: Tuesday, July 23,2019 1:51 PM

To: Debra Wetherhorn

Subject: FW: E911 Advisory Board Resignation
See below

From: Casey Cook <Casey.Cook@matsugov.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Chris Watchus <cwatchus@ci.wasilla.ak.us>; Casey Laughlin <Casey.Laughlin@matsugov.us>
Subject: FW: E911 Advisory Board Resignation

Casey,
Please see Chris’ email...
Case

From: Chris Watchus <cwatchus@ci.wasilla.ak.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Casey Cook <Casey.Cook@matsugov.us>
Subject: E911 Advisory Board Resignation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]
As of today July 23, 2019 | will be resigning my passion on the E911 Advisory Board, thank you for allowing me to serve
on the board. Lt Watchus

BN Cohy of Wasi) la
12)3l [s0a0



__RECEIVED
DATE RECEIVED:
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH - CLERK'S OFFICE JUL 5 2019
350 E. Dahlia Avenue Palmer, AK 99645 2

Phone: 861-8683 Fax: 861-7845 CLERKS OFFICE

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
Borough Clerk's Office, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, or faxed to 861-7845. [f you have questions, please call 861-8683.

Board and position for which I am applying: ENhanced 911 Advisory Board
(For example, Board of Equalization, Member 3)

Applicant Name;: Jacob Butcher

Residence Address: 4708 S. Sailors Loop Wasilla, AK. 99623
Mailing Address: 4708 S. Sailors Loop Wasilla, AK. 99623

Home/Cell phone: 907-414-0411 Work phone: 907-352-5411 Email: ijtCherz@Ci.WaS”[a.ak.US

Name and Address of Employer: City of Wasilla 290 E. Herning Ave. Wasilla, AK.99623

Can you regularly attend meetings? Yes [H] No U trursuant to (MSB 4.05.030, “A vacancy occurs on the board when the member is
absent from three (3) consecutive regular board meetings without the board excusing the absence for good cause. "

Do you or any family member have a personal or financial interest with the Borough? Yes[ | No [H]

If yes, list positions and or interest;
(For example: employee, emergency responder, RSA or FSA area supervisor, board member, contractor eic.)

How long have you lived in the Borough? 23 years

Briefly explain, why you are you interested in serving on the board in which you are applying? As Communications

Manager of the primary public safety answering point, | want to contribute to direction

List professional or personal experiences that qualify you for membership on the board? You may attach a brief resume
to highlight your qualifications: 13 Y€ars in public safety dispatching, supervision, and management

of the Borough's 911 system(s).

List three professional or personal references: Name: Joel Butcher Phone: 907-232-3808
Name: Rhonda Phillips Phone: 907-982-5852
Name: Sam McQuillin Phone: 907-315-9893

——___
e

Applicant Signature:% W N Date: ?/9?5/«;«’0/?

PLEASE CONTINUE TO THE OTHER SIDE K0 COMPLETE PAGE 2 *

Office Use Only: Precinct: 05 o 140 Assembly District: 5 Service Area: ﬁ‘;‘
Position on Board: Eq ” CU"’“ f?ﬂ \}Jaﬁl ll_& Term Ends: 19-] 51 /aO;D
J Map Checked: [ Yes Code Checked: 1% E/Z"d O

Residence Checked: mcs

Revised 11-4-16 Page 1 of 2




Applicant Name: Jacob Butcher

1. Do you have any civil judgment against you within the last 10 years, whether monetary, non-monetary,
declarative, injunctive, or any other form or manner? X NO YES

[f yes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of

Jjudgment, and (4) a briel description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed.

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
Judgment, and (4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed.

Revised 11-4-16 Page 2 of 2



DATE RECEIVED:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH - CLERK'S OFFICE JUL 2.2 2018
350 E. Dahlia Avenue Palmer, AK 99645
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
position you are secking. Completed applications may be emailed to debra.wetherhorn@matsugov.us or delivered or mailed to the

Borough Clerk's ()ff‘ 3%0 B Dah Avenug, Pal m/ﬁ&d to 861-7845, If you have questions, please call 861-8683.
? )"‘? ﬁ ber 5 HLarge Seat

Board and posifion for whlch Iam app u
(For example, Board of Equalization, Member 3)

Applicant Name: Q’M ;7‘64/ {@f\
Residence Address: LI’ S0 Egt,gl' Wr(ke/s}«cw AJM /A)[LS///G /4’10 7¢é£§

Maiting address: L [0 Eatt [0 ickes b Wmae was{//q pe. 7459
Home/Cell phone: 60&2/& /g5kaphonc g '&5 Email: FrSLLLZ,MJ//MfIWJ)m{m“\

Thee 1at-5¢C boroudie Schel Districk -50) N, Grelkos, f f’n/
Name and Address of Employer:
I gs@%mc-essbg dind Fuckeding ﬁ/owfmﬁ 5/«!

Can you regularly attend meetings? Yes E/VO [ (Pursuant to (MSB 4.05.030, “A vacancy occiirs on the board when the meffber is ' R
absent from three (3) consecutive regular board meetings without the hoard excusing the absence for good cause.”

Do you or any family member have a personal or financial interest with the Borough? Yes [] No IE/

If yes, list positions and or interest:
(For example: employee, emergency responder, RSA or FSA area supervisor, board member, contractor eic.)

How long have you lived in the Borough? l { [/W S

Briefly ckplain, why you are you interested in serving on the board in which you are applying? I O

Hugff sl lmon and Lol/lfFe PEPU e ffons are e}//r.gmwe/ B2
List professional or personal cxpc.ncnces that qualify you for mcmbershnp on the board? You may attach a l‘ resume 7=

to highlight your qualifications: ﬁ&gf_’ [ fﬂ/-eé A %e M/ ‘71' 80442{ o fFis /{eﬂ

lve cron Ficles vice. for-// <
LOWich becs % erigd Af least s, 00 cus as q.:e//a.s b cend b .

List three professional or personal references:
Name: F1+ CJe,_ Phone:

Name: &L[(]A,,i zﬁtf.z. Phone: f Z éﬁ“&) 54
T lhawe MSOW A-:':auﬂ‘mmﬂ o ﬂef_san,m@(‘i M‘q:-,,/,u;,(— ﬂ

Sorihe past; for tee M‘SM. Borous k-Sckool
Applicant Signature: Date:
PLEXSE CO 70 THE OTHER SIDE TO COMPLETE PAGE 2
Office Use Only: Precinct:_ |)=0QD " AssemblyDistict: =2 service Area: NN
Position on Board: < member_’é_ﬁ:u,aggz Term Ends: 1231 |3 ps 0

Residence Checked: Iﬂ'ﬁ Map Chcckcd:B( Code Checked: 1*E 2]

Tz emeri\eol
Revised 114-16

Page1of 2




Applicant Name: A’WJQV ﬁ / ( W74

1. Do you have any civil judgment against you within the last 10 s, whether monetary, non-monetary,
declarative, injunctive, or any other form or manner? NO YES

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
NO YES

If yes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) 'nature of action, (3) year of
judgment, and (4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed.




Debra Wetherhorn

From: John Wood <jmkwood@mtaonline.net>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Debra Wetherhorn

Subject: Resignation of John Wood from MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]

This confirms my resignation from the MSB Fish & Wildlife Commission which was given verbally to Mayor Halter on the
Friday preceding the last scheduled special meeting of the Commission. It was effective immediately as | had been
appointed to the State Board of Fisheries.

SPT= member b A-1nlge.
12121 /SOBO



W/M /U‘I/M’L/ /Mﬂ-—r 70 &W«/ Lh2C ﬂfk\é{ Q"M/L/ 7
List three prf:fem

- DATE RECEIVED: RE G E l V'E D
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH - CLERK'S OFFICE T
350 E. Dahlia Avenue Palmer, AK 99645 JUL 1 | 201
Phone: 861-8683 Fax: 861-7845 - *“

BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM.

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

Board and position for which I am applying: {,\S [/\/ & V"ﬁ( (A) {/{ } ] rr’ ﬁam MISS -‘0)" 5GQV}"/€ l’)ném ACY“
(For examp[e Board of Equalization, Member3)

Applicant Name: Rﬁbf?‘r‘&, /ﬁé[) S 4 !Vw.])&g,{'
Residence Address: 2.5 8 '/5 L\) SL\’ZH; ﬁu\ h{‘

Mailing Address: 'PU SGX 73/ \4// 9/(«"?4)/ 4 k . /71'{}6/ 89
Home/Cell phone: 90 /- 24 /= /02 S Work phone: ——— Email; bf«[/.'/wipﬂlﬁ,i\ @ g?ﬂau / Com

Name and Address of Employer: E E’f[' ) V¢ (‘/

Can you regularly attend meetings? Yes m No D (Pursuant to (MSB 4.05.030, “A vacancy occurs on the board when_the member is
absent from three (3) consecutive regular board meetings without the board excusing the absence for good cause. "

Do you or any family member have a personal or financial interest with the Borough? Yes [ ] NOE

If yes, list positions and or interest:
(For example: employee, emergency responder, RSA or FSA area supervisor, board member—contractor elc. )

How long have you lived in the Borough? ‘7{9\ \’ffié‘w kY

Briefly explain, why you are you interested in serving on the board in Wthh you are applying? One; I {M,e;w’ M¢Lﬂ€[ M

Or IKAML/V fowﬁw% MM lLAMs /7)% ﬂﬁ’ wm oL &ﬁd’fﬁ(mvw
W"‘( W’”’"‘j . f/w_ T mﬁw/ ule Jm oY MMM /E»iqmv{io/ a‘(l

Vonkg o g /;
List professional or personal experiences that qualify you fi embcrshlp on the board‘? You may attach a brief resu ,;?,
to highlight your qualifications: /40 F ""/' ! ({’WQ’LC/JA/( £ ajp\/, de"’ ,r"/,,a/

Jﬂ,&m//‘ﬂ Y MWMM L0 ﬂmﬁ«f onéa_ [ -’0{&* )//Vr .4’44,45,_, 4/"&/ v

£

I or personal references: Name: rr 78 Neé ! Phone: < 4//3';__
Name: JG hn (]— WO&W Phone: 3&¢ -0778
Name: L_J-/F\/f, CL‘/%/\ /{\S Phone: 35§ 4-878§~

Applicant Signature: 5&6 (//Vé"’fr’&"(/iv m Date: (Lf,JM i(?; ao/(i

PLEASE CONTINUE TO THE OTHER SIDE TO COMPLETEPAGE2 | ¢

Office Use Only: Precinct: lD‘O4'5 Assembly District; '7 Service Area: M‘A
Position on Board: f " Mer Q! EECLQ Ei-l g%g o Term Ends: \3')-5’ }EOBC

Residence Checked: es Map Checked: E{es Code Checked: 1% E’Z"‘* Il

) emen leal
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Applicant Name: /Z)(J ert (6 9] 6) S : & i/b { lv;P/f\-f:l’V

1. Do you have any civil judgment against you within the last, 10 years, whether monetary, non-monetary,
declarative, injunctive, or any other form or manner? . NO YES

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

From: Debra Wetherhorn

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 7:55 AM
To: Debra Wetherhorn

Subject: FW: MSB Fish & Wildlife

From: Vern Halter <vhalter@mtaonline.net>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 6:39 PM

To: Debra Wetherhorn <Debra.Wetherhorn@matsugov.us>; Tam Boeve <Tamboevedistrict7?@gmail.com>
Cc: Theodore Eischeid <Ted.Eischeid @matsugov.us>

Subject: Re: MSB Fish & Wildlife

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links. ]
Yes move him right away, thanks

From: Tam Boeve <tamboevedistrict?@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 6:24 PM

To: Debra Wetherhorn <Debra.Wetherhorn@matsugov.us>

Cc: Vern Halter <vhalter@mtaonline.net>; Theodore Eischeid <Ted.Eischeid@matsugov.us>
Subject: Re: MSB Fish & Wildlife

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links. ]
I approve.

Tam

On Thursday, July 11, 2019, Debra Wetherhorn <Debra. Wetherhorn@matsueov.us> wrote:

Hello All,

John Wood dropped off this application today as his replacement ©

Tamara Boeve

Matanuska-Susitna Borough

District 7 Assembly Representative
907-354-6744
tamboevedistrict7(@gmail.com




S pem om mew o w g

DATE RECE[\tht t
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH - CLERK'S OFFICE
350 E.. Dahlia Avenue. Palmer, AK 99645 MAY 17 zmg
Phone: 861-8683 Fax: 861-7845

sl Cfl

CtERKSO
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM

[ )
Ul

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

Board and position for which I am applying: X lf\""-l? — .?)o Q\*al -HH— l
(For example, Board of Equalization, Member 3)

ra ) I
Applicant Name:  ~ S Seb H ey ‘H\(\{

Residence Address: 1§49l B Mawd RJI Vol . Aic @964

Mailing Address: Same S

Home/Cell phone: Go-351-77¢48 Work phone:  Sema Email: :S‘QH&“HEV(G dehoa. Com

Name and Address of Employer: Se i Em ‘;_;ﬁ 0y € 0

Can you regularly attend meetings? Yes EI No[] (Pursuant to (MSB 4.05.030, A vacancy occurs on the board when the member is
absent from three (3) consecutive regular board meetings without the board excusing the absence for good cause.”

Do you or any family member have a personal or financial interest with the Borough? Yes [ ] No m

If yes, list positions and or interest:
(For example: employee, emergency responder, RSA or FSA area supervisor, board member, contractor etc.)

How long have you lived in the Borough? [ D) “eac S

Briefly explain, why you are you interested in serving on the board in which you are applying? ‘T /\ LLd Q

i 3
i ~ ’ .~y 4 . . . = N y \ X
lﬂ_nnu\—'é_r}se_ T _5-.*.1{.‘ ;‘\.«5,-;;,—\ CJ}JL. 6D oy C‘\-.L‘-.‘.leg-)t_;‘ e,n_e) J-u'f.;ul ‘\i- -"-‘J‘i— Mayie -AchU\LG :

List professional or personal experiences that qualify you for membership on the board? You may attach a brief resume

to highlight your qualifications: T Jace  Hee o Emplayed ¢S an Enutemenfal Q&A.Oj'\!lfu:q-\

Q;{:"Lé"—a H’-z""""" /R(—'Z"L Specelst | \3'{-,;;‘:_&1 AManager . Leedifed Kool -’*i'\k

; t r.‘.ﬂ TR
ad misd o Corereally Self T &mpliged a3 jand deve ] s der )
List three professional or personal references: Name: Daan OQOwens Phone: _Fe7 - S41-9133 £
Name:  Vowve. & cown Phone: 403~ 923 Je$<™
Name: Ga:m‘s.! L,\ s 5% g Phone: 9= -3535 - {790

Applicant Signature: \\’D @ Date: ‘;- /T 1 ’ ,

(PLEASE CONTINUE TO THE OTHER SIDE'TO COMPLETE PAGE 2

Office Use Only: Precinct: _IRZ=3() Assembly District: _ l Service Area: NP
Position on Board: P'6 AM"\QJ-C \ Term Ends: 1= | B}
Residence Checked: % Map Checked: M Code Checked: 1% 2““/&

Bla)emes leal A

Revised 11-4-16 Page 1 of 2




Applicant Name: _:S'w sS4 ”0\ H 'é’,x?'

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
X__NO YES

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

From: Sloan VonGunten

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 8:27 AM

To: Debra Wetherhorn; Eileen Probasco; Fred Wagner
Subject: FW: Platt Board Resignation (Pugh)

From: winforhim@aol.com <winforhim@aol.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2019 8:23 PM

To: Sloan VonGunten <Sloan.VonGunten@matsugov.us>
Subject: Platt Board Resignation (Pugh)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]
Sloan,

I am officially resigning from the Platting Board immediate of this email. | took another employment position and it will
cause me to miss the regular meeting. | tried to get to the last meeting but conflict of time with my employment made it

impossible. | have truly enjoyed the board and grateful to the opportunity to serve. | will bring the laptop and all materials
to the Borough building next week.

Thank You, PB Dlﬁl’r‘l C+ 3
Greg Pugh l‘a}ﬁl 7ach>|



' DATE RECE]‘\’ED:R E C E I VE D
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH - CLERK'S OFFICE

350 E. Dahlia Avenue Palmer, AK 99645

Phone: 861-8683 Fax: 861-7845 JUL 2 2 2018

CLERKS OFF
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM

fre

<)

INSTRUCTIONS
Complete and sign the applieation. Do not leave any blank fields. Type or print legibly in ink. Specify exactly what board and
position you are seeking. Completed applications may be emailed to debra.wetherhorn@matsugov.us or delivered or mailed to the
Borough Clerk's Office, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, or faxed to 861-7845. If you have questions, please call 861-8683.

Board and position for which T am applying: Meadow Lakes RSA #27, Member 3
(For example, Board of Equalization, Member 3)

Applicant Name: Camden Yehle

Residence Address: 6890 W Norms Road, Wasilla, AK 99623

Mallmg Address: PO Box 298267, WaS]"a, AK 99629

Home phone: 907—346-0% Work phone: Bl camdenyehle@gmail.cmﬁ

Name and Address of Employer: Yehle & Associates, 6890 W Norms Road, Wasilla, AK 99623

Can you regularly attend meetings? Yes [l No [ Pursuant to (MSB 4.05.030, “A vacancy occurs on the board when the member is
absent from three (3) consecutive regular board meetings without the board excusing the absence for good cause.”

Do you or any family member have a personal or financial interest with the Borough? Yes[ | No

If yes, list positions and or interest:
(For example: employee, emergency responder, RSA or FSA area supervisor, board member, contractor etc.)

How long have you lived in the Borough? 2 years

Briefly explain, why you are you interested in serving on the board in which you are applying?
| am interested in the quality of road and trail maintenance in Meadow Lakes and want to stay more
informed about the local road projects.

List professional or personal experiences that qualify you for membership on the board? You may attach a brief resume

to highlight your qualifications:
I live in Meadow Lakes, work in public involvement in transportation design, and am the Council
Coordinator for the Meadow Lakes Community Council. | attached a brief professional resume.

List three professional or personal references: Name: Patti Fisher Phone: ©20-465-6856
Name: Brad Swarts Phone: 907-861-7715
Name: Anne Brooks Phone: 907-242-6405

)
Applicant Signature: %ﬂ: W @ Date: 7/18/2019

PLEASE CONTINUE TO THE OTHER SIDE TO COMPLETE PAGE 2

Office Use Only: Precinct: O 6 - ] 25 Assembly District: 7 Ser&’:esf@a; Mﬁd) w Lﬂ'ﬂé‘%
Position on Board: Qﬁlﬁ\ a—} mm be/l"‘ 5 Term Ends: '3}3’ )3[7& B
Residence Checked: Ms Map Checked: @({//es Code Checked: 1% 2™

T)amenen led
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Applicant Name: Camden Yehle

1. Do you have any civil judgment against you within the last 10 years, whether monetary, non-monetary,
declarative, injunctive, or any other form or manner? X  NO YES

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



YEHLE & ASSOCIATES LLC

Public involvement through compassion

CAMDEN YEHLE

Public Involvement Specialist
AK Business License #:1039742
DBE #: 9900769

Camden Yehle delivers public involvement support for projects around Alaska. She has a background in
community organizing, event planning, communications, and a B.S. in Mechanical Engineering. The
International Association for Public Participation provided her formal training in public involvement
planning and techniques. She has training and experience using social media tools in addition to traditional
methods. She serves as the Community Coordinator for her local Meadow Lakes Community Council.

Camden works primarily in Central Region and provided public involvement, communication, and
coordination under Brooks & Associates for highway reconstruction projects on the Parks, Glenn, Sterling,
and Seward Highways, as well as for transportation planning/development in Anchorage, Palmer, Mat-Su
Borough, Fairbanks, Utqiagvik, and Kotzebue. Other projects include coordinating the Anchorage
Transportation Fair, Mat-Su Transportation Fair, and Homer Transportation Fair. She organized
stakeholder engagement under Brooks & Associates for the Spenard Road Reconstruction project
(Municipality of Anchorage), the Northern Lights/Benson Boulevard Pedestrian Safety Study (DOT&PF),
O’Malley Road Reconstruction Phase II (DOT&PF), Seward Highway Windy Corner MP 105-107
(DOT&PF), Eagle River Traffic Mitigation (Municipality of Anchorage), a variety of airport projects, and
others.

In 2017 Camden successfully submitted a session proposal to the International Association for Public
Participation conference in Denver, Colorado and alongside Anne Brooks focused on metrics of success
for the Anchorage and Mat-Su Transportation Fairs during an interactive session. The session was such a
success that it was repeated the next year with Camden as facilitator. Anne and Camden made a similar
presentation at the 2017 American Planning Association conference in Anchorage as part of their four-hour
session on public engagement.

Education: Specialized Training:
B.S. Mechanical Engineering Mental Health First Aid, 2018
Colorado State University Bike Boulevard Training, 2015
IAP2 Planning and Techniques, 2014
A.S. Culinary Arts Social Media training, 2013-2016
Art Institute of Colorado Systematic Development of Informed Consent,
2012
Professional Affiliations:
Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) References:
International Association for Public Participation, Anne Brooks, P.E., Brooks & Associates,
USA Affiliate (IAP2) 907-242-6405
National Coalition for Dialogue and Deliberation Jim Amundsen, P.E., DOT&PF, 907-269-0566
(NCDD) Sean Baski, P.E., DOT&PF, 907-269-0547

P.O. Box 298267, Wasilla, Alaska 99629 e camden. yehlealaska@gmail.com e 907-346-0506



